COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

OCTOBER 24, 1983

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday October 24, 1983 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present with Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Mike Crowell.

Minutes of the October 10, 1983 Regular Session were approved as read.

No action was taken on the Easements for United Telephone Company.

2039 Mrs. Bloom Johnson's resignation effective December 31, 1983 was unanimously accepted with regret by the Court on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.

A Veterans Certificate was presented to Mr. John Nelson.

The Court unanimously approved a change in classifications in Precinct One, as follows, One Foreman, Six Operators, One Truck Driver, and Two Precinct Workers. This was approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell.

20 41 The Preliminary Plat of Double J Village Subdivision was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

2042 There was a discussion concerning the streets on Crockett and Stuart, East and South side by Mr. Foreman. There was a motion made by Johnnie Lyon, and second by Henry Grimes, but both were withdrawn, and the Court will go look into this with Mr. Foreman.

2043 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously appointed Coy Jenkins Election Judge for Box 7 for the November 8,1983 Election.

2044 The Court unanimously designated October 31, as Community Mental Health Day. All voted age by the motion made by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

2045 The adoption of the North Central Texas M/H M/R Trustee's as read were unanimously accepted and is effective October 24, 1983. The three members for Hunt County are Nita Adkission, Roy Childs and Jim Peters. This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by R. J. Smith.

2046 The Court unanimously approved to advertise to have a public hearing for the exempting permits on Herbicides and Pesticides. This was made on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by R. J. Smith.

Oak Creek Country Club President requested permission to deepen and clean the lake out across from the Club House. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

The Court unanimously approved a Right of Way easement request from Continental Telephone Company in Precinct One. This was approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

No action was taken today on the Bridges discussed by Dennis Hilton in Precinct 2.

On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved a Resolution concurring in the decision of the State Department of Highways and Public Transportation to convey the State's interest in a Surplus Channel Easement located on Highway 34 at the intersection of F.M. Highway No. 35 at Quinlan. This is to be Quitclaimed to Ronald R. Davis.

A Purchase Order on labor and materials for the Criminal Justice Center was unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

R. J. Smith was appointed Commissioner of Precinct 3, by Judge J.W. Bill Green, October 20, 1983.

On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by R. J. Smith the Court nominated Leo Baum, Mrs. Bernice Wilcox, and Mrs. Margaret Wright back to the Aging Advisory Committee. All voted aye.

The accounts payable for October were unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

There was a payroll change in Precinct One to change Troy DoByns from hourly to permanant payroll effective October 15, 1983. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by R. J. Smith.

2054 On the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Henry Grimes, the Court elected Bill Cunningham to the Hunt County Tax Appraisal District. All voted aye.

There was a payroll change to raise Carol Norfleet to R6, effective October 1, 1983 in the District Judge's office as Clerk Coordinator. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Crowell.

Gloria Peters, JP had a payroll change to remove Kendi Omstead effective October 15, 1983 and add Billie Joe Martin, effective November 1, 1983 as R1. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon second by Henry Grimes.

There was a request for payroll change in Juvenile Probation for workers hourly to change from 4.50per hour to 5.00 an hour. There was a motion by Johnnie Lyon to leave it at \$4.50 an hour and was seconded by Henry Grimes. All voted aye.

The Court unanimously adopted a Resolution in memory of Commissioner Roy L. Holder and a copy was presented to Mrs. Faye Holder and daughter Linda.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the day of November 1983.

Attest: Mrs, Bloom Johnson County Clerk, Runt County, Texas

---000---